

Sílvia Maria Poletti

Residence: Florianópolis (Brazil, SC) | **Contact:** +55 55 997000078 | **E-mail:** cosilviamaria@gmail.com | [LinkedIn](#)

About me:

Interdisciplinary professional engaged in projects involving Sustainability, Traditional and Indigenous Communities and Peoples, Human Rights, Tangible and Intangible Cultural Heritage and Sustainable Development. I have experience in obtaining environmental licenses for large public and private enterprises in the development of Impact Assessment.

Education

Master in Social Anthropology – Federal University of Santa Catarina

2021/03 – 2023/04

- Executed in the areas of Technique, Education and Environment. With development of Scientific Research, participation in study groups and academic guidance. Currently, remains a research member of CANOA (Collective for Studies in Environment, Perception and Practice) doing research with Tangible Heritage.

Social Science Degree – Federal University of Fronteira Sul

2016/02 – 2021/03

- During the period worked as a teaching monitor in Social Sciences with a focus on Anthropology, developed a Podcast, public encounters to discuss Climate Change. Participated in LaBricE (Laboratory of Ethnographic Bricolages) doing Qualitative Research, completed a Scientific Initiation, took an extension course in Permaculture and Theater and worked as a high school teacher for three years at PIBID.

Professional Experience

Social Scientist – Espaço Cultural Heritage Management

2023/12 – now, Tubarão, SC (home based)

- Work with licensing requirements for large public and private projects (Wind Farms, Hydroelectric Plants, Highways, Railways, etc.) doing Indigenous People Assessment (ILO 169), Traditional communities Assessment (ILO 169), Social Impact Assessment (IAS), Intangible Cultural Heritage Impact Assessment.

Research Analyst – Habitus Bio Advisory & Consultancy

2020/09 – 2023/11 Imperatriz, MA (home based)

- Development of projects involving Intangible Cultural Heritage and Listed and Valued Assets such as Intangible Heritage Assessment Report, Registered and Listed Assets, Intangible Heritage Management Program, Registered and Listed Assets, Registration Dossier and Archaeological Reports.

Research – Coordination for the Improvement of Higher Education Personnel Foundation (CAPES)

2021/03 – 2023/04 Florianópolis, SC

- Work in the Postgraduate Program in Social Anthropology (PPGAS) at the Federal University of Santa Catarina (UFSC) with the development of Qualitative Research with Intangible Heritage of fishing communities in the South of Bahia.

Recent Courses

Climate Change and Climate Risk Management Course, National School of Public Administration, 2022

Ecological Collapse, Planetary Limits and Anthropocene, State University of Ceará, 2023

Introductory course to ESG, Brazilian Sustainability Institute, 2023

ESG Risk and Opportunities, University of Pennsylvania – Wharton Online, 2023

Circular Economy Sustainable Materials Management, Lund University, 2023

Project Preparation and Management Course, IFRS, 2024

Application of Power BI to improve management, National School of Public Administration, 2024

Voluntary

ICOM - Community Institute Grande Florianópolis – Social project assistant

2024/07 – now

Language

Professional English

Spanish Intermediary

Portuguese Mother language